STATE OF TENNESSEE
i DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION
MORGAN COUNTY CORRECTIONAL COMPLEX
. 541 WAYNE COTTON MORGAN DRIVE
P.O. BOX 2000
WARTBURG, TENNESSEE 37887
'WELEPHONE (423) 346-1300 O FAX(423) 346-7821

|

|
July 18, 2014 \

Mr. John West
Tennessee Department of Enyvironment and Conservation
Division of Water Resources
3711 Middlebrook Pike

Knoxville, Tennessee 37921

6538

Re:  Brushy Mountain WaLtewater Treatment Plant
NPDES Permit No. TN005975

Dear Mr. West: \

As a follow-up to your July 1 ‘ , 2014 meeting with Joseph Matalucci (QE?), MCCX would like to
formally notify you that we have contracted the operations of the referenced WWTP with the
City of Wartburg. Our waste¢vater operator, Tommy Neskaug, has retired and the City of
Wartburg will handle the dail§ operations of the WWTP on behalf of MCCX.

Please call if you have any quLstions or need further information.
Sincerely,

%y LaRue, Facility Managér I

cc. David Sexton, Warden
Danny Phillips, City of Wartburg
Joseph Matalucci, QE2
Tom Robinson, TDO
Roger Shaw, TDOC
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